
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor f JI!, 
DATE: July 7, 2020 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB20-026 McNeil Canyon Elementary 
School Boiler Replacement to Mechanical Specialist, Wasilla, Alaska . 

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP20-015 Emergency Responder Medical 
Physical/ Testing Requirements to K-Beach Medical . 

c. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP20-011 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - North Region Unit 3 - to Chumley's Inc. 

d . Authorization to Award a Contract RFP20-011 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - North Region Unit 4 - to Chumley's Inc. 

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP20-017 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - Central Region Unit 3 - to River City Construction. 

f. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP20-012 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - West Region Unit 1 - to River City Construction. 

Other 

a. Brenda Ahlberg will give an update on the CARES Relief Fund. 


